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DATE: December 4, 2000

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting ~

FROM: Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services @"'
Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competitive Services At

RE: DOCKET NO. 981247-TI - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS

AGAINST AMERICAN NORTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC. FOR VIOLATION

OF RULE 25-4.118, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, INTEREXCHANGE
CARRIER SELECTION

n

Order No. PSC-99-1875-AS-TI, issued September 21, 1999, states that Docket No. 981247-
TI may be closed upon remittance of the final settlement payment. The company submitted its third
and final settlement payment of $10,000 on November 30, 2000. The check has been deposited in
the General Revenue Fund. No further action is required and this docket shoul

ce: Marlene Stern
Pamela Johnson
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See back for details, [

X [1] Securl‘ty enhagnced document,
| o DockET H
AMERICAN NOHTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
7201 E. CAMELBACK RD., STE. 320
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85251
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Ten thousand and no/100.................................... DOLLAR
AN
Western Security Bank ANAVAN
Home Office v S
7401 E. Camelback Road (480) 947-0888 :

Scoltsdale, Arizona 85261
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